From: DCF BWF Work Programs Help Desk <BWFWorkProgramsHD@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2022 9:27 AM
To: DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency CARES Coordinators <DCEDLW-

2AgencyCARESCoordinators@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 REGIONAL STAFF
<DCFDLDFESBWFW-2REGIONALSTAFF@wisconsin.gov>; DCF DL DFES BWF W-2 Agency Directors

<DCEDLDEESBWEW?2AgencyDirectors@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Wisconsin Works (W-2) Manual Job Center Appendix Update

Good morning,

The Bureau of Working Families (BWF) would like to inform agencies of an update to the
Wisconsin Works (W-2) Manual Job Center Appendix effective 3/25/22.

The Wisconsin Works Job Center Appendix was created in June 2008 using the Workforce
Investment Act (WIA) of 1998 as a reference. This W-2 manual appendix update addresses
the language, technical, and administrative changes implemented by WIOA (2014) as well as
outdated DCF and DWD information.

There are no policy changes associated with this update.

You can view the updated appendix here: Wisconsin Works Jobs Center Appendix

This email will be posted to the BWE Work Programs Help Desk Home Page.
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